
Frinthe Autra Miisr at Lodo)o the JIigh Comnrissioner for
Geat Britain.

AusTRiAN LEGATION

LOmDoN, January 3,

Dri&P Mit. HiGH CommissioNER,

The contents of your letter of December 27th, 1934, in regard to 1
Austro-Canadian tariff regjme, were immediately communicated, to Y

I arn now instructed to inform you that the Austrian Federal G
agree with pleasure t-o the renewal of the existing arrangement betwe
and Canada as from January Tht, 1935, for an indefinite period subje
rnonths' notice of termination by either party.

Believe me,

Yours sincerely,

G. FRÀNCKENS'


